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REGISTER OF HERITAGE PLACES

Permanent Entry

1. DATA BASE No. 0308

2. NAME Broomehill Shire Hall & Road Board Offices (fmr)
(1910, 1928)

FORMER NAME Sheridan’s Hall, Broomehill Town Hall, Broomehill Road Board Hall

3. LOCATION Jasper Street, Broomehill

4. DESCRIPTION OF PLACE INCLUDED IN THIS ENTRY
Lot 4 on Plan 2462 being the whole of the land comprised in Certificate of Title
Volume 469 Folio 166.

5. LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA Shire of Broomehill

6. OWNER Broomehill Road Board (Shire of Broomehill)

7. HERITAGE LISTINGS

• Register of Heritage Places: Interim Entry
Permanent Entry

12/11/2004
04/11/2005

• National Trust Classification: Classified June 2000
• Town Planning Scheme: ----------------
• Municipal Inventory: Adopted 21/11/96
• Register of the National Estate: ----------------

8. CONSERVATION ORDER

-----------------

9. HERITAGE AGREEMENT

-----------------

10. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Broomehill Shire Hall & Road Board Offices (fmr), a timber framed, iron clad
hall in Federation vernacular style with a Inter-War Anglo-Dutch brick
frontage, has cultural heritage significance for the following reasons:

the place is unusual as a iron and timber vernacular building with a
substantial brick extension in Inter-War Anglo-Dutch style;

the place is a landmark building, prominent due to its distinctive
dominant frontage of three parapeted Inter-War Anglo-Dutch gables,



Register of Heritage Places – Permanent Entry                               Broomehill Shire Hall &
04/11/2005                                                                                            Road Board Offices (fmr)   2

and location in Jasper Street, the main thoroughfare to Perth and
Albany, and is an important element in the central historical precinct of
Broomehill; and,

the place is rare in Western Australia as a Federation-period
community hall adapted in Inter-War Anglo-Dutch style for use as a
roads board building.

The awning and toilet additions to the north of the building are intrusive.


